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Ruth Nettles 

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 09,2009 2:48 PM 

To: 

cc: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler; 'swright@yvlaw.net'; 'jlavia@yvlaw.net'; 'dtucker@ngnlaw.com'; 
'barmstrong@ngnlaw.com'; 'simpson66@bellsouth.net'; 'tbradford@townofpalmbeach.com'; 
'jyarbrough@southdaytona.org' 

Electronic Filing: Docket Nos. 070231 -El / 080244-El / 080522-El - Stipulation and Settlement Agreement Subject: 

Attachments: 6.9.09 Transmittal to Cole (settlement Agreement).pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

~- John.Butler@fpl.com 
561 -304-5639 

b. Docket No. 070231-El: In Re: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution 
tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company; and 

Docket No. 080244-El: In Re: Petition for Approval of Underground Conversion tariff revisions; 

Docket No. 080522-El: In re: Petition and Complaint of the IMunicipal Underground Utilities Consortium for Relief from Unfair 
Charges and Practices of Florida Power & Light Company 

c. The document is being filed by Florida Power & Light Coimpany on behalf of the parties to the above dockets. 

d. There are a total of 7 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Stipulation and Settlement Agreement among the parties with an attached 
transmittal letter. 

John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 

(561) 691 -7135 Fax 
_ _ _  John.Butler@fpl.com 

(561) 304-5639 

6/9/2009 



John T. Butler 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power 8 z  Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
E-mail: john.butler@fpl.com 

(561) 304-5639 

June 9,2009 

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY - 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket Nos. 070231-EI, 080244-E1 and 080522-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I am enclosing for filing in the above dockets a Stipulation and Settlement 
Agreement (the “Agreement”) among the parties to those dockets. The Agreement shows 
that it would be filed on June 4, 2009, but arranging for its execution has required 
additional time. 

Please note that Paragraph 2 of the Agreement makes it contingent upon approval 
by the governing bodies of municipalities that are parties to the Agreement. I am advised 
by counsel for the municipal parties that they expect the Agreement to be brought to the 
municipalities for approval during July. Counsel for the municipal parties will advise the 
Commission and FPL promptly when the municipalities have decided upon approval. 
FPL intends to file the petition and tariff revisions contemplated by Paragraphs 5-8 of the 
Agreement promptly after all of the municipalities have confirmed their approval. 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304- 
5639. 

Sincerely, 1 

)&n T. Butler 

Enclosure / 
cc: Counsel for parties of record (vdenclosure) 

an Fpt Group company 



Ms. Ann Cole 
June 9,2009 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a lrue and correct copy of the foregoing was served 
by electronic delivery on the 9* day of .June, 2009, to the following persons: 

Ralph Jaeger, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99-085 0 
riaeger@psc.state.fl.us 
esayler6ihsc.state.fl.us 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esq, 
Marlene Stem, Esq. 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Telephone: (850) 2244070 
Facsimile: (850) 224-4073 
dtucker@,nmlaw.com 
barmstrona@ngnlaw,com 

MvvC/City of Coconut Creek 
Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Mgr 
c/o Town of Palm Beach, Florida 
360 South County Road 
Palm Beach, FL 33480 
Telephone: (561) 838-5410 
Facsimile: (561) 838-541 1 
TbradfordaTownofP almBeach,com 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
Jay T. LaVia, Ill, Esq. 
Young van Assenderp, P.A., Esq. 
225 South Adams Street 
Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Email: 

jlavia@vvlaw.net 

Scott E. Simpson, Esq. 
Korey, Sweet, McKinnon, Simpson 

Granada Oaks Professional Building 
595 West Granada Boulevard, Suite A 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174-9448 
Telephone: (386) 677-343 1 
Facsimile: (386) 673-0748 
sim~son66@bellsouth.net 

and Vukelja 

City of South Daytona 
Joseph W. Yarbrough 
P.O. Box 214960 
South Daytona, FL 32121 
Telephone: (386) 322-3010 
Facsimile: (386) 322-3008 
iyxbrough(ii>,southdwtona.org 
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